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Public Service Electric and Gas Company
ATTN. Mr. T. J. Martin

Vice President
Engineering and Construction-

80 Park Place
Newark, New Jersey 07101

Gentlemen:

IE Bulletin No. 80-05, " Vacuum Condition Resulting in Damage to Chemical
Volume Control System (CVCS) Holdup Tanks," was incorrectly sent to you for
action. You are not required to respond to this bulletin. If you desire
additional information regarding this matter, please contact this office.

Sincerely,
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Boyce H. Grier
" Director

CONTACT: R. A. Feil
(215-337-5345)

cc w/encis:
E. N. Schwalje, Manager - Quality Assurance,

Engineering and Construction Department
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